
C O L L I N  C O U N T Y

Rick Monk
Facil i t ies Director

4600 Community Avenue
McKinney, Texas 75071
www.col l incountytx.gov

Date: October 17, 2024

To: Commissioners Court 

From: Rick Monk/Facilities Director

RE: Award: Emergency Generator Rentals

I am requesting approval to award contract 2025-020 Emergency Generator Rental:

Primary – United Rentals, Inc.
Secondary – Clifford Power Systems, Inc.
Tertiary – Herc Holding Inc. DBA Herc Rentals

This contract shall be for the period commencing on the date of award by Collin County 
Commissioners Court for one (1) year with the option to renew for one (1) additional period. 
Annual cost not to exceed $100,000. 
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